

On 4 Feb 2025, at 7:39 am, [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]@epa.vic.gov.au>
wrote:

OFFICIAL

Dear Owen

I understand LLWF need to determine its noise limits in accordance with NZS 6808:2010 and/or in accordance with an authorising document that has modified the NZS 6808:2010.

The date of the draft Noise Management Plan is October 2022.

We are currently confirming the date of commencement of the LLWF.

Yours sincerely,

Dru Marsh he/him
Manager, Internal Review
Internal Review

<image007.png>

E [REDACTED]@epa.vic.gov.au
P 03969 52694
A 664 Collins Street, Docklands

epa.vic.gov.au

EPA acknowledges Aboriginal people as the first peoples and Traditional custodians of the land and water on which we live work and depend. We pay respect to Aboriginal Elders past and present and recognise the continuing connection to and aspirations for the Country. This email (and any attachments) is for the intended recipient only and may contain privileged, confidential or copyright information. If you are not the intended